Hans Sundgren

From: boardingpass@lufthansa.com

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 21:59

To: hans@sundgren.se

Subject: You are checked-in: LH808, FRA-ARN, 07SEP18, 21:05, Gate A18, Seat 28A, Boarding Pass
Attachments: boardingpass_4tp5rjwd0Ovh81xI5xn981ssue.qgif

& Lufthansa

Mohile Boarding Pass
T T Ty ECO CLASSIC

Class

28A o

Seat
LHa03, 5280, 07SEP1S, M

Boarding
3 eJournals

Please note that you have to be at the gate on boarding time otherwise your seat might be
assigned to someone else

Baggage drop off
Ml Bag Drop Kiosk



® until 20:55

> Baggage receipt and status

Travelhint: Protect your valuables and your fragile objects. Pack your laptop, tablet,
smartphone and jewelry into your hand luggage.

Dangerous Goods

© ®

> Further information on dangerous goods
Flight details

LH808 21:35
Flight Departure

View flight status

Document options

Download to App
Add to Apple Wallet

> Change seat or cancel flight

> View passenger receipt

Ticket information

024UOM 2201402997109

Booking code Ticket number

Additional Information

N Liability and insurance

> EU Passenger Rights

Lufthansa wishes you a pleasant flight.

A heavenly pleasure.



